Page 1 of 2

Amendola, Gloria J.

From: Kathleen.Shanley@uinet.com

Sent:  Thursday, February 02, 2006 11:30 AM

To: rbaIdwin@TrumbuIl-dt.org

Cc: ~ Terri.Eller@uinet.com; McDermott, Bruce L.; Gene.Kallaur@uinet.com
Subject: Trumbull Substation

( | Dear First Selectman Baldwin:

Per our telephone conversation earlier this week, I am emailing you to confirm that UI has been attempting

to contact (call) abutters to UI's property on Wildflower Lane, the site of UI's proposed Trumbull Substation

Project, in advance of the formal notification scheduled to take place at the time UI files its application with

the Connecticut Siting Council (Siting Council) for a certificate of environmental compatibility and public

need. At this time Ul intends to file this application on or about February 27, 2006. UI is documenting all

contact with the abutters and intends to send out letters to any abutter that UI has been unable to reach by
phone. When UI has contacted the abutter, the following information is communicated:

e That Ul is calling in order to give the abutter advance verbal notice of the Project, including a brief
description and site location.
¢ The abutter is informed that there will be a formal written notification to the abutter when U files its
application to the Siting Council, currently targeted for the end of February, and that there is an
‘opportunity for the abutter to participate in the process, which is described. -
o The abutter is provided verbal information regarding the municipal consultation with you and is also
/ offered additional information, consistent with that which was provided to you in the municipal
consultation package (3 ring binder) that was filed with your office on December 1, 2005.

In addition to the above, I confirmed with you that, at the time Trumbull is served a copy of Ul's application
to the Siting Council, Trumbull Zoning would simultaneously receive a request for a review of the proposed

substation location, pursuant to Connecticut General Statues § 16-50(x)d, to be completed within 30 days of
the application with the Siting Council.

1 In closing, I reminded you that during the current municipal consultation phaseTrumbull has the right to
hold a public meeting or a public hearing on the proposed Trumbull Substation prior to UI filing its
application to the Siting Council and UI would make itself available to present the Project and participate at
the public meeting/hearing. I also confirmed for you that the Siting Council would hold a public hearing in
Trumbull on the proposed Trumbull Substation Project during its review of UT's application.

Should you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me or Terri Eller. Should
Trumbull's Town Attorney have any questions about the municipal consultation process, or Ul's application
-, -to the Siting Council, I ask that you direct these calls to UI's attorney, Bruce McDermott at the firm of
l Wiggin and Dana. Mr. McDermott can be reached at 203.498.4340.

It was a pleasure to speak with you.
Sincerely,

}

Kate
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Kathleen M. Shanley
Director

| + Environmental, Safety & Real Estate

The United Illuminating Company
801 Bridgeport Avenue

Shelton, Connecticut 06484
203-926-4695 phone
203-926-4696 FAX

This e-mail, and any attached file(s), is intended solely for the use of the individual
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